
Вопросительные 
слова и 
относительные 
местоимения

DECEMBER, 8 th



admiral, also, back, beach, both, continent, 
diary, dome, double-decker, during, either, 
find, fortress, fountain, geographical, 
government, island, isle, million, monarch, 
northeast, northwest, office, popular, 
prison, raven, resort, sand, southeast, 
southwest, terrible, tradition, traditional

Listen and repeat after me



Вычеркните лишнее слово в каждой строчке 
_____________________________________

Monarch, queen, king, raven, prince

Terrible, traditional, popular, foggy, isle

Also, many, too, either, as well

Many, a lot of, during, few, little



Вычеркните лишнее слово в каждой строчке 
_____________________________________

Prison, fortress, tower, dome, palace

Admiral, cooker, sailor, officer, soldier

Found, brought, lie, founded, meant

Resort, island, ocean, government, holiday



1) What is your name?
2) How old are you?
3) What career would you like to choose?
4) Where would you like to live and why?
5) Would you like to travel abroad?
6) What places would you like to visit and why?
7) Do you enjoy travelling?
8) Do you enjoy speaking English?
9) Are you happy?

Answer the questions



how как
who кто

whose чей
what что
which который
where где
when когда
why почему



Известны вам слова how, who, whose, what, which,
where, when, why могут соединять главное и 
придаточное предложения:
I don't know where he lives. — Я не знаю, где он живёт.
Ask him why they are here. — Спроси его, почему они
находятся здесь.
I can tell you what we are doing. — Я могу тебе сказать,
что мы делаем.
We are not sure when the train arrived. — Мы не уверены
в том, когда прибыл поезд.
Say which pen is yours. — Скажи, какая ручка твоя.

Так как придаточные предложения вопросами не являются, в 
них прямой порядок следования слов —
подлежащее, сказуемое, дополнение, обстоятельство.



Придаточные предложения с 
who, which, that, whose,
 where, when, why 

� This is the house where I used 
to live. Это дом, где (в 
котором) я когда-то жил.

� This is John whose father is a 
doctor.

� Это Джон, чей отец 
(которого) врач.



Who/ that (кто, который) – ставится 
если речь идет о человеке 

          кто?                      кто/ которая
� My Aunt Ella, …………..is a journalist, is 

coming to visit next week. 
 My Aunt Ella, who is a journalist, is 

coming to visit next week.
       кто?           которые
� People …………..like outdoor activities 

will love our holidays.
People that like outdoor activities will 

love our holidays.



Which/ that (что, который) – 
ставится если речь идет  НЕ о 
человеке 

         что?           которая
� The snake, ……was in the garden last week, 

belongs to our neighbour.
The snake, which was in the garden last week, 

belongs to our neighbour.
� The café, …… I’ve found, is very cozy. 
 The café, that I’ve found, is very cozy. 



Whose (чей) – ставится если речь 
идет  о принадлежности кому-
либо

                         девочки                        брат кого?
� That's the girl ……… brother is in your class.
That's the girl whose brother is in your class.                                                                    
� I've got a message from Thomas, …… skis I’m 

going to borrow.
I've got a message from Thomas, whose skis I’m 

going to borrow.



Write these sentences differently.
 Use who or which.

1. I like the video that I bought yesterday.
2. The boy that wrote this poem is my best friend.
3. The dog that is running to the house is Rex.
4. Where is the picture that Uncle Fred painted?
5. Mr. Jones is my friend, that lives in Canada.
6. The children that live next door are my friends.
7. This is the cake that I made.



When (когда) – ставится если 
речь идет  о времени

                    когда?
� The early 1960s, …….. the Beatles first 

started, was a very exciting time in popular 
culture.

The early 1960s,  when the Beatles first 
started….

� It was Monday ……..I saw Kim last time.
It was Monday when I saw Kim last time.
� In 1990,………. the USSSR broke apart, we 

moved to Simferopol.
In 1990, when the USSSR broke apart, ….



Where (где) – ставится если 
речь идет  о месте

� This is the town ……I grew up.
This is the town where I grew up.
� This was my school ……I spent ten years of my 

life.
This was my school where I spent ten years ….
� The café,…… I meet  my friends, is in the 

corner. 
The café, where I meet  my friends, is in the …



Why (почему) – ставится если 
речь идет  о причине

� I don’t know ……. I did it.
I don’t know why I did it.
                причина
� The reason, ……. I’m reading this book 

now, is my home task.
The reason, why I’m reading this book 

now, is …
� That was the main reason …..he did it.
That was the main reason why he did it.







� This is the bank  ………….was robbed.
� The man…………  robbed the bank had two pistols.
� He wore a mask ………… made him look like Mickey 

Mouse.
� He came with a friend..…waited outside in the car.
� The woman…….gave him the money was young.
� The bag………contained the money was yellow.
� The people,………were in the bank, were very 

frightened.
� The car……..he escaped in was orange.
� The man ………drove the car was nervous.
� He didn't wait at the traffic lights ……..were red.



Homework:
Ex. 8-10, p. 104    SB



The lesson is over. 
Good-bye!


